



STUDENT SENATE OF JAMESTOWN COMMUNITY COLLEGE
JAMESTOWN AND NORTH COUNTY CAMPUSES

STUDENT SENATE BUSINESS SESSION
NOVEMBER 17, 2017 * 12:15 P.M. * LENNA TELECONFERENCE THEATER

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order 12:18
- II. Roll Call
 - A. Chyanne McCool
 - B. Ebehitale Imobhio
 - C. Hunter Tofil
 - D. Jesse Rodriguez
 - E. Mathew Kornacki
 - F. Riley Stedman
 1. Kayla Crosby
 2. Barb Russell
- III. Adoption of the Agenda Motion by Riley Second by Mathew
- IV. Comments From the Floor
 - A. Discussion

Unfinished Business

- V. [Strategic Institutional Directions](#) (Barb Russell-12:20 p.m.) - Before Adoption of the Agenda
 - A. Explanation by Barb

Brandon arrives at 12:19

- B. Suggestions to be sent at a later date
 - C. Discussion
 - D. Senators to work on comments during office hour
- VI. Senate at Open House (Corrine Case - 12:45 p.m.) - speaks at 1:08
 - A. Looking for people to volunteer at Open House tomorrow
 - B. Explanation of jobs
 - C. Between 8 and 8:30 am, email by 4 today

Lameir arrives at 1:11, leaves at 1:11

- A. 8, 8:30 - 11:30
 - B. Discussion
- VII. Parade Plans - before Corrine spoke
 - A. Review - Riley
 - B. Discussion
 - C. Motion by Chyanne to dress up as olympic team(s) Second by Riley
 - D. Discussion
 - E. Motion and Second rescinded
 - F. Motion by Chyanne to use \$100 to dress olympic-like and candy Second by Mathew



G. Approved unanimously

VIII. December Jay Talk

- A. Location: Lenna (68)
- B. Explanation by Ebi

Corrine arrives at 12:58

C. Discussion

D. Motion by Riley to hold it in Student Union and call it Hot Topics Second by Mathew

E. Discussion

Lameir arrives at 1:05, leaves at 1:05

F. Discussion

Hunter leaves at 1:07

G. Ebi - BSU turnout event plug

H. Approved unanimously

IX. Door Judges-Dec 15

A. Tabled

New Business

X. Spring Senate Structure

A. Kayla - who will be back that's here? -Everyone but Jesse

XI. Food Service Committee

A. Mathew - Ellen will email us

XII. Student Activities Board (Part-Time Rep)

A. Discussion

XIII. Presidential Search Committee Update

A. Lamier is replacing Breanna

XIV. [Title IX Letter to Secretary DeVos](#)

A. Letter to be delivered with all campus' names on it

B. Do we want to sign this?

C. Discussion

D. Motion by Mathew to table discussion Second by Chyanne

E. Discussion

F. Approved unanimously

Riley leaves at 1:25

XV. [All in Webinars](#)

Riley arrives at 1:28

A. Information on screen

B. Discussion

C. Motion by Mathew to table Second by Chyanne

D. Approved unanimously

Reports



- XVI. Service Committee Report
 - A. Chyanne - Friday December 8th or 15th, we would go after meeting, girls leave around 3 so we would be able to interact with students, needs to talk to maintenance to get supplies
 - B. Chyanne - date in March for Blue bag at YWCA
 - C. Riley - please let me know by next meeting if those dates work
 - D. Discussion
- XVII. V.P. Club Report
 - A. Reminder about Club Council
- XVIII. Treasurer Report
 - A. Club Allocations \$9,070.00 Remaining \$8,180.00
 - B. Discussion
- XIX. Trustee Report - tabled

Discussion

- XX. Group Bonding
 - A. Discussion
 - B. Tabled until more senators are involved
- XXI. Announcements
 - A. Kayla - CAB meeting 12-1 on Monday
- XXII. Advisors
 - A. Kayla - alternative spring break plug - community service - asking if students can stay in Res Halls if they do this
 - B. Kayla - Hoodies
- XXIII. Good of the Order
- XXIV. Adjournment 1:47